

VJH

MINUTES

Building Council

Date: 3-4-2021

**Roles:**

**Facilitator:**

Brian G.

**Minutes: Kristina  
Buschang**

**Time Keeper:**

Members: Brian Gee, Darcy Ross(not present), Nikki Ryan, Luciana Cursino-Parent, Sarah Reilly, Susan Brown, Kristina Buschang, Dawn Pierson, Sue Ibrsimovic, Murie Gillett(not present), Kelly Danks(not present)

		Minutes
#	Topic/Subject	
<b>Opening</b>		
1	Welcome	Brian G.
4	Approve minutes of February meeting	Motioned to approve and seconded - minutes approved.
2	Review Agenda	Brian G. reviewed agenda
<b>Guest Presentation</b>		
3	o None	
<b>Old Business</b>		
4	<b>Planning for Student Recognitions</b>	•
<b>New Business</b>		

- What do we “typically” see in Spring?
  - B-Fast- based on honor roll, during the school day (usually around 130 kids per grade level)
  - Seabreeze/Bowling- last day of classes
  - Awards Nights- at night, full auditorium
- How did this look last Spring?
  - Breakfast was delivered to students at home
  - No substitute for Seabreeze/Bowling
  - Awards night- presenters made a video, link sent to families of students receiving award, certificates mailed.
- What other districts did
  - Car parades
- How might this look this Spring?
  - What will group limits be?
  - Awards Night:
    - Split up awards night by teams or grades?
    - **Do a video again like last year? Film students receiving their award in the auditorium and then create the video to send to families. Or take a photo of students receiving an award and create a slideshow.**
  - Seabreeze/Bowling:
    - Purpose is to get the entire grade level together
    - even if capacity allowed our group size, it would be two days of transportation with many buses to keep students socially distanced
    - In the past we have done 8th grade picnic- students were outside with DJ, picnic lunch, activities. **Could we somehow get all 7th/8th graders in on the same day to have a field day? Maybe a Wednesday for a few hours? Talk to student council about this.**
  - Breakfast:
    - **Just students in the cafeteria, parents sent a zoom/youtube link, remote students would be invited in or something could be delivered to their homes- this seems to be the best option**
    - Something outdoors

We need to make sure we follow social distance guidelines with all activities.

Can we do a car parade as an end of year activity?

## Closing

	Review Assigned Tasks	Minute Taker	2 min	Action Steps: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Talk to student council about ideas for field day</li> </ul>
7	Set Agenda & Roles For Next Mtg.	Facilitator	2 min	

8	Parking Lot Attendant	Facilitator	2 min	
9	Round Table	All	4 min	none